TELECOPY MESSAGE

TO0: Pre-ident § Chief Operating TO: :;;::t::‘?f Rl"gulotory Operation
on

Cheirman, SRC Officer
Manager of Nuclear Operations $31 Park Avenue
Ring of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

DATE/TINE: October 5, 1373 DATE/TINE: October 5, 19/%
FROM: Jamas A. FitzPatrick Nuclear Power Plant
P.0. Box Al

Lycoming, New York 13093
SURBJECT: PROMPT AEPORTARLE OCCURRENCE

DOCKET N0, 50-373
LICENSE 0. DPR-59
© ASSIGNED OR WO, 79-i6h
LER NO. 79-071

Thursdey, October & 1979 REPORT DATE: Friday, October 5, 1979

EVENT DATE:

EVENT DESCRIPTION: Inoperable Pipe Support -

The pipe supporet is on the return piping from the cross tie intn the Reactor
Building Closed Loop Conling System. This support has no safety sis""icance. IF
the support wnd piping failed unde: earth quake conditions, thae ability to schiave

cold shutdown is unimpaired.
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COMPONENTS INVOLVED:
HIS-1284 Emergency Service Water System

CAUSE AND REMEODIAL ACTION:

Pipe Stress Necanalysis shows one piping run wneperavie. Fanger will be
repairad within seven (J) deys required by the Show Czuse fgjpusa.
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Shutdovn

Refualing
Uther ..
NOL App”c‘b‘c ——

Routine Startup

"Rgytine Shutdown
Steady State Fower -
Loaa (hange

A written follow-up report will be sent within (wo weeks. ~ -
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